From: Kukwa, Lauren

To: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Lubrizol Corporation (Wickliffe, Ohio); Docket
number: RUST-05-2024-0001

Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 12:09:07 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Afternoon,
| am confirming the receipt of these attachments.
Thank you so much,

Lauren Kukwa
Environmental Specialist
29400 Lakeland Boulevard
Wickliffe, OH 44092-2201
Telephone: 440.347.1187
Mobile: 216.233.9157

E-mail: lauren.kukwa@Iubrizol.com

Lubrizol
OO0

From: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Kukwa, Lauren <Lauren.Kukwa@Lubrizol.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Lubrizol
Corporation (Wickliffe, Ohio); Docket number: RUST-05-2024-0001

Hello Ms. Kukwa,
Please confirm receipt of my email and attachments from January 24, 2024. Original email is below.

Thank you,
Juliane

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868


mailto:Lauren.Kukwa@Lubrizol.com
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mailto:lauren.kukwa@lubrizol.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lubrizol.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CGrange.Juliane%40epa.gov%7Cd132f35a7dbd4ce7ab3808dc21be8aa5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638422349467161581%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C1E1DXhRA79m5N%2Fb9d%2Bshg5hjldKISGqDOmtyy6YmPM%3D&reserved=0
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From: rShearingclerk

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Lauren.kukwa@lubrizol.com; Coyle, Ann <covle.ann@epa.gov>; Grueterich, Sophie
<Grueterich.Sophie@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo
<cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Socha, Julianne <socha.julianne@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; jason.anthony@com.ohio.gov; Martinez,
Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane

(she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Lubrizol Corporation (Wickliffe,
Ohio); Docket number: RUST-05-2024-0001

Dear Ms. Kukwa,

The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number RUST-05-2024-0001, was filed today
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate
of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

Both the individual sending this e-mail and The Lubrizol Corporation intend that this electronic message be used
exclusively by the individual or entity to which it is intended to be addressed. This message may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and thereby exempt and protected from unauthorized disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication, or the use of its contents, is not authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication and are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original message from your e-mail system.
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/cliquez_ici_pour_traduction_en_francais.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Klicken_Sie_hier_fur_die_deutsche_Ubersetzung.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Clicar_aqui_para_versao_em_Portugues.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/De_un_clic_aqui_para_su_traduccion_al_espanol.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Chinese.htm

http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Japanese.htm
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